MINUTES OF THE BIG LOCAL PARTNERSHIP MEETING

Monday 2 November 2015 At the Cricket Pavilion

Present:	Alan Bucknall (Chair)	AB
	Anne Barrass	ABa
	Cath McCartan	CM
	Kay Mosley	KM
	Diane Oxley	DO
	Tim Leach	TL
	Tony Simmonds	TS
	Lee Wright	LW
	Samantha Cartledge	SC
	Abigail Brady	ABr
	Steve Ruffle	SR
	Rachel Cole	RC
	Alister Shaw	AS
	Katie Powell (Sheffield University)	KP

Apologies:Claire Mitchell
Phil DaleCM
PDShaz Biggin
Julie Barnett
Denise LelliottSB
DL

2.0	Introductions/Apologies AB welcomed everyone to the meeting and everyone introduced themselves.	
2.1	Minutes of Last Meeting/Matters Arising Who Is Your Neighbour — SR advised that this project is no longer happening. Training On Commissioning — SR advised that he is looking at organising the training for Monday 18 January 2016. It will take place in Thurcroft. Networking Event — This will take place on Saturday 14 November at Creswell Crags. AS took the names of all people who wish to attend. Pavilion Project — AS confirmed that it is the Charity part of the club who are happy to be the LTO for the Pavilion project.	
2.2	Types Of Collective Control As agreed at the last meeting, Katie Powell attended the meeting to present Types of Collective Control. The partnership spilt into three groups and worked through three different activities on Collective Control. The three activities were: 'Does the S1 Partnership feel like somewhere where collective community decisions are made?'	

- 'To what extent does the S1 community have a sense that they can achieve things?'
- 'Is the S1 community developing new relationships?'

The partnership worked in their groups to answer these questions.

2.3 Y1 Expenditure and Y2 Budget

SR advised that in Year 1, £46,628.27 was spent. There was an under spend of £13,862.73 and this has been returned to the Local Trust. This money will go back into Thurcroft's pot of money. £176,000 has been allocated for Year 2 and the first £80,000 is already in the bank. The Pavilion costs are not included in this. There is £3,539.04 in the unrestricted funds account.

2.4 Updates

Proposed Play Equipment

RC gave an update on the play equipment following a meeting with RMBC and the Parish Council. £75,000 is available from the Section 106 monies and the cost of a new playground is approximately £60,000. The partnership has previously agreed to support this project and have set aside some money. A discussion took place regarding the security of the new playground and all agreed it would be a good idea to install security cameras to protect this. It was also agreed that a high fence would be really beneficial as this can be locked on an evening. The partnership agreed they would be happy to be part of a rota system for opening up and locking up the playground. RC to ask JB for a quote for the camera and fencing.

Pavilion Project

Four people have put forward a proposal to do the Business Plan for the Pavilion. A meeting will be held on Friday morning with CM, RC, Royce Hall (Thurcroft Club) and Sam Keighley (Social Investment Rep for Big Local) to discuss the proposals and select someone to write the Business Plan. CM advised that she has received an email from Ian Lalley and he is happy for us to proceed with the Business Plan.

AS advised that the Local Trust have received the documents from the Charity side of the Club and they are happy for the Club to be the LTO for the Pavilion Project. AS advised of some match funding, 'Power to Change' which is available and can be applied for if the Business Plan is complete by January.

2.5 Events

Manchester Christmas Markets – A second coach has been booked for this trip due to it being so popular. The coach will leave Thurcroft at 10.30am and return from Manchester at 6.00pm on Thursday 19 November 2015. The cost is £7 per person.

Christmas Event – This will be on Friday 4 December when the Parish Council turn the Christmas light on. The fairground rides this year will go on the Gordon Bennett car park. A show will take place in the Bottom Club after the lights have been turned on. This will be Barney Baloney's magic show with games.

	 Halloween Event – This was a really successful event with over 80 children attending. The children enjoyed pumpkin carving, crafts, face painting, games, a hot dog and drink. Benefits Advice – Colin Salt is meeting with Mandy Wilson in the Big Local shop tomorrow from 4pm until 5pm. SR said that if anyone is free it would be great if they could go along.
2.6	Date and Time of Next Meeting Monday 7 December 2015 at 6.30pm at The Church. The Small Grants will be given out at this meeting.
2.7	Any Other Business Crime and Litter – SC and ABr advised that they had come along to the meeting as they are concerned about the amount of crime/litter in the village. ABa advised that there is a Crime and Safety group who meet on a regular basis to discuss the issues in Thurcroft. The police also attend this meeting. ABa advised that it is really important that all incidents, however small, are reported to the police so they can be logged. ABa also advised of the monthly litters picks which Big Local do to help keep the village cleaner. Facebook – SR advised that there have been a few issues with people putting unsuitable/negative things on the Facebook page. LW agreed to be the second moderator for Facebook and SR will send him the log in details. Social Media Event – This will be held on Monday 23 November 2015 in Manchester if anyone is interested in attending.